Bakersfield College Assessment Committee Minutes

Virtual Meeting on April 17, 2020

Members:

Co-Chair	Lora Larkin	Present	Industrial Technology	VACANCY	
Co-Chair	Brent Wilson	Present	Library	Faith Bradham	Present
Adjunct	VACANCY		Mathematics	Isaac Vannasone	Present
Agriculture	Greg Cluff	Present	Nursing	Debbie Kennedy	Absent
Allied Health	Kellie Smith	Present	Performing Arts	Brian Sivesind	Absent
Art	Darrin Ekern	Present	Philosophy	Bryan Russell	Present
Behav. Sci./Crim. Just.	Dana Heins-Gelder	Present	Physical Sciences	Ximena Da Silva Tavares	Present
Biological Sciences	William Rockey	Absent	Social Sciences	Jennifer Grohol	Absent
Business Mgmt. & Tech.	Rudy Menjivar	Present	Student Services	Pearl Urena	Absent
Communication	James Baker	Present	Student Services	Jo Ann Acosta	Absent
Counseling	Jeffrey Stambook	Present	Student Government	Demitrius Daniel	Absent
Education	Teresa McAllister	Present	Student Government	Danny Escobar	Absent
Engineering Systems	Justin Flint	Present	Member-at-Large	Jordan Rude (BEHV)	Absent
English	Denise Mitchell	Present	Member-at-Large	Dianthe Hoffman (NURS)	Present
EMLS	Michael Westwood	Present	Member-at-Large	VACANCY	
FACE	Brenda Nyagwachi	Absent	Academic Technology	David Greenfield	Absent
Fire Technology	Jana Richardson	Present	Institutional Effectiveness	VACANCY	
Foreign Language/ASL	Pam Davis	Present	Administrative	Stephen Waller	Present
Health & PE	VACANCY		Administrative	Maria Wright	Absent

<u>Call to order</u>: by Brent Wilson at 10:35 am. Quorum met. Brent asked everyone to share one positive and difficult aspect of working from home, here are a few of them:

Positive: hiking every morning, swimming, puppy, good interaction with students, parking, living out of town and not having to travel, being around the kids, learning new technology, being home cooking and kids, having lunch with family, learning more on how to go hybrid.

Difficult: Feel like you are on call 24/7, carving out space with little ones, ceramics are difficult, lecturing on Zoom, want to see the students, issues with Zoom, testing, live speeches, keeping them engaged, auto, diverse populations without proper technology, missing social contact, no real office space, more work.

• Good, Welfare and Concerns: None

<u>Review and Approval of the Minutes:</u>

February 21, 2020.

MSC: Denise Mitchell motioned to approve minutes, Michael Westwood seconded; motion carried.

<u>Reports</u>

- Co-Chairs' Update-Brent has taken the lead for now on SLO reviews. Lora announced that we are putting the committee work on hold for now. Reminded everyone your data is still important. The committee understands students are the first priority.
- SLO-PLO/SLO-ILO/SLO-GELO Mapping Update-The list is posted with courses still needing completion. Please reach out to faculty in your area. Brent asked how should we complete this, now or next semester? Greg mentioned it is hard to get his department together this semester.

- Roundtable Greg Cluff- Presented CRPS B1/SLO #1. SLO's were recently updated. The presentation is posted to the website. He mentioned there was a temptation to change test questions when scores were low. This was a chance to see if questions were poorly written or ambiguous.
- Additions to the Agenda None
- Unfinished Business None
- New Business
 - Updates to 2020-21 Program Review Assessment Report Edits to prompt are now active on next year's Program Review. Language was clarified and examples included.
 - Update: ILO Sub-Team progress-Work is halted for now. The tool is ready and will probably start in fall.
 - Update: BC Assessment Summit-On hold for now. President Christian would like a statewide summit including Guided Pathways, Assessment, Curriculum and Program Review in November/December. Try to think of ideas and email Brent.
 - SLO-PLO mapping-Postponed temporarily. Will continue for Fall 2020.
 - Remind faculty to submit 2019-2020 SLO assessment data; extended from May 22 to July 7th.
- <u>Courses/Programs to be reviewed-</u>
 - See SLO/PLO Review Assignments-none as Brent has been keeping them up for now.
- Adjournment 12:05pm
 - Last committee meeting is May 1, 2020.